
 
 
 

COUNTY OF BECKER 
Planning and Zoning 

915 Lake Ave, Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 
Phone: 218-846-7314 ~ Fax: 218-846-7266 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Zoning Ordinance Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Eric Evenson-Marden, Zoning Supervisor 
 
RE:  Next meeting 
 
DATE:  June 23, 2015  
 
 

 
 
We have scheduled a meeting for Thursday, July 9, 2015 at 9:00 am. The agenda reflects 
the items for discussion.  If you’re unable to attend please contact the office.  Thank you. 
 

ZSOAC Meeting 
July 9th, 2015 

9:00 a.m. 
3rd Floor Meeting Room of the Original Courthouse 

 
Agenda 

 
 

  I. Consider the Agenda 
 II. Minute approval from last meeting 
III. Nonconforming Deck Addition  
IV. Limitation on number of tracts to be done with certificate of survey 
V. Changing requirements of non-riparian lots 
VI. Clarification of Chapter 8, Section  H 5, 2e and  5 J2 (these sections did  
 not get amended with the changes approved in 2012, changed in one  
 location but not the second location of the Ordinance.) 

 VII. Natural Environment Lakes 
VIII.    Adjourn 


